
From: Heller, Jacob 
\D)(6) 

To: "Rezmovic, J 
(b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: CVE event 

Date: 2012/01/18 16:45:09 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

FYI - Caroline Simmons has the pen on this . 

From: Simmons, Caroline 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4: 26 PM 
To: Heller, Jacob; Scardaville, Michael; Hart, Regina; Braun, Jacob 
Subject: RE: CVE event 

Thanks Jake, really appreciate it. Mike/Regina/Jake - let me know if you have 
any additional TPs to add to her BM . 

From: Heller, Jacob 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4:02 PM 
To: Scardaville, Michael; Hart, Regina; Braun, Jacob 
Cc: Simmons, Caroline 
Subject: RE: CVE event 
Importance : High 

Adding Caroline who is pulling together a briefing memo for S2 on this. 

Caroline - I have to leave for class in an hour but these basic points for S2 will 
work and if Mike/Regina/Braun have additional thoughts before you have to send 
the memo in I recommend incorporating them as well. 

Jake 



From: Heller, Jacob 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3 : 38 PM 
To: Scardaville, Michael; Hart, Regina; Braun, Jacob 
Subject: RE: CVE eve 

Sender: Heller, Jacob </0=D~'b)(6) 

Recipient: "Rezmovic Jeffrev d 
(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2012/01/18 16:45:07 

Delivered Date: 2012/01/18 16:45:09 
I 
I 




